Bec McCeoan

L PIROERY
From: Kate Davies
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2013 8:59 AM
To: Bec McCoan
Subject: FW: Key stakeholders list
Attachments: Stakeholders.xtsx; ATTO0Q0L htm

I understand all our stakehalder lists are in!?1?
KD

Kate Davies
Executive Officer
Premier of Quaensiand

ph: 07 3224 4500|M:

From: Troy Collings
Sent: Monday, 16 September 2613 10:54 AM
To; Kate Davies; Matthew McEachan
Subject: Fwd: Key stakeholders list

Please see attached. Apologies for the delay.
Thanks

Troy

Troy Collings

Chief of Staff

The Hon Andrew Powell MP | Minister for Environment and Heritage Protection

P: 32390877  F:3234 2496
E: troy.collingsiministerial.qld.gov.au
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EHP key stakeholders
as at 11 September 2013

Amcol Australia Pty Ltd Queensland Manager
Anglo American CEQ
Arrow Energy Pty Lid ¢ced
Australian Archaelogical Association President
 Australian Cane Farmers Association Lirnited General Manager
g - CEO
Australia Pacific LNG CEQ
Alstalzn b cauiond Bxploiation. . | CEO
1stealls oG - @ ”“ . [Owner S .
BMC Asset President BMC
BHP Billiton Vice Presigent,/ Production Coal
Boral _ Regiomﬁ Manager QLD/NT
Brisbane Airport Corporation _|Envirsnmental Coordinator

Cape Alumina tanaging Director

Cardno (Qld) Pty Lid

Corporate

Executive Director and Division Manager -

| eI GE : = CEQ

CS Energy N\ Manager Environment

Downer EDi Mining Environment Superintendant

ENERGEX Group Manager, Environment

Ensham Resources CEQ

Gladstone LNG N~ Gladstone Regional Manager

Glencore Xstrata Head of Coal Assets

Hanicock Coal Pty Ltd /- Group Managing Director —~ Coal & Infrastructure

Hanson Construction-Materials Pty Lid Development Manager

o General Manager - Yarwun

QOrigin Energy Managing Director
Pacific Aluminium Chief Executive Officer
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Planning Instituie of Australia

CEO

(i SR,
QCopal

CEQ

| Diractor of Queensland branch

Managing Director

QEE Py Lid

Santos

Managing Director

{Exacutive Director

A/Managing Director

HCFO

Véce President - Upsiream and GLNG Santos

Santos

Vice President - Downstream GLNG Santos

Sibelco Ausiralia

Sustainabilly Manager

Stanwell Corporation Lid
eSIE et industy
Wesfarmers Curragh

Environmental Manager

ACED

General Manager

Wiidlife Preservation Society Of Queensland

President

Yarrabee Coal Cormpany Pty 1id

Genaral Manager
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Surname  |Postaladdress” . .. . -

.73 Not Relevant

Title . |Firstname. . |

Mr Charles 1Burke

Mr Dougal Scott

Mr Seamus French

Mr Andrew Faulkner

Dr Pat Faulkner

Mr Stephen Ryan

Mr Grant Musgrove

Mr Page Maxson

Mr David Byers

Mrs Terri [rwin

Ms Jacqui McGill

Mr Michael Rosengren

Mr Faul West

Mr John Corfield

Mr Ron Mullins

Mr Graeme Shertock

Dr Trevor Johnson

Mr Stephen Tait i
Mr Rager Hartigan N\
Ms Karen Hartley /~ |
Mr Mark Paton —/ |
Mr Mare Palmer

Mr Garry Scanlan

Mr Pater Hreyberg

Mr Patit Wldar

tvir Pater Martin

Ms Julie 7~ IMcLellan

%3 Waiyne Scoft

Mr Rick Burnett

Mr Greq Hallam

Mr Jon Barden

Mr Grant King

Mr Sandeap Biswas
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s.73 Not Relevant

Ms Kate isles
Mr Russell Smith
Ms Kaihy Mac Dermoit
Mr Chris VWallin
Mr Derek Fisher
Wr Toby Hutchseon J
Mr Dan Galligan
Mr Andrew Drysdaie
|
!
Mr Glen Dawe L
Mr Michae! Roche '
Mr Darren Yesies [
Mr Mark Townend |
Mr Trever Brown
Mr Rod Duke AN
Mr Paul Smith PO Box 47 {
Mr Kevin Swanepoel
Nir Rick |Ralph
Mir Craig McCabe
Mr Simon Baltais
hr Paul Stringer
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Gty ~ " [State  [Posicede JEmall . T T 0

s.73 Not Relevant QLD 4003
QLD 4108
QLD 40300
QLD 4001
QLD 4072
QLD 4001
QLD 4053
QLD 4001
ACT 2601
QLD 4519
QLD 4000
QLD 4000
QLD 4059
QLD 4007

QLD 4001 i

|

l

|

!

QLD 4000 |
QLD 4006
QLD HAD0G
QLD 4005
QLb l4102
QLb 14001
QLD 4001
4880
NEW 12258
LQLD 4000
QLD 4066
QLD 4303
QLD 43560
QLD 4101
LD 4408
Q.0 4680
QLD 4001
QLD 4000
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s.73 Not Relevant QLD 4311
QLD 4178
QLD 4001
QLD 4000
QLD 4001
QLD 4107
QLD 4003
QLD 4350
QLD 4001
QLD 4000
OLD 4007
QLD 4074
QLD 4000
QLD 4000 B
DUNWICH QLD 4183 Paul,Smifi S:72 Email Adcress
OLD 4000
QLD 4075
QLD 4717
QLD 4000
QLD 4717
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[Bhone.

Organisationtype -~

s.73 Not Relevant

industry / Representafi\}é '(f)'i“gé\hisaitioln

Business

Business

Business

tndustry / Representative Organisation

tndustry / Representative Organisation

industry / Representative Organisation

Business

industry / Representative Organisation

Businass

Businass

Business

Business

Business

Industry / Representative Orgarisation

Business

Business

industry / Representative Organisation

Business

Business

Businezg

Businass

|5usénass

)
|Rusiness

|i3usiness
1

Business

Community Group

industry / Representative Organisafion

industry / Representative Organisation

Government Body / Statutary Authority

Business

Business

Business
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S.73 Telephone Number - - " T
P Indusiry / Representative Organisation

Business
Industry / Representative Organisation
Business
Business

Industry / Representative Organisation

Industry / Representative Organisation

NRM agroup

Business
industry / Representative Organisation
Business
industry / Representalive Organisation

Business

Business K
S.73 Telephone N Business
Business

Industry / Representative Organisation’
Business N
industry / Representative Organisation

Buginess
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Bec McCoan

.
From: Campbell Newman
Sant: Friday, 19 April 2013 2:18 PM
To: Aaron Colleran; Alan de Mee; Alistair Cowden; Andrew Barger; Andrew Faulkner;

Anthony Quin; Antony Corel; Bernie Hogan; Brad Sampscon; Brett Fraser; Brian
Matrtin; Bruce Dennay; Bryan Smith; Cameron Vorias, Camphell Jones, Charles Burke;
Chris Pratt; Christopher Wallin, Colin Moorhead; Daisei Yamamaoto; David Duncan;
David Mason; Dick Karreman; Dierdre Mikkelsan; Dr Bevan Kathage; D Chris Greig;
Dr Chris Rawlings; Dr Hua Guo; Dr Jutie Beeby; Dr Mehmeat Kizil; Dr Mike
McWilliams; Or Roger Lewis; Eden Hodson; Frances Hayter, Geoff Sharrock
(rdrummond@ausimm.com.au); Graeme Sherlock; Grahame White; Greg Hoffmary
Greg Martin; Greq Robinson; Gregor Henderson; Harstr Mishra; [an Burnett; Jan
Horton; lan Ridoutt; fames Mackay; Jasbir Singh; Jim Singer
(fim.singer@riotinto.com}; Joe Reichman; John Cotter; Jush Hankey; Julia Wilkins;
katie-Anne Mulder; Keijiro Shinohars; Keiran Travers; Ken Macphersan; Kingsley
Smith: Lisa Backhouse; Mark Genders; hark Heaten, Mark Ruston; Mark Strizek;
Mark Trevan; Martin Breen; Michael Darby; Michael Gray; Michael Hood; Michael
Roche; Michael Todd; Mike O'Brien; Mike Spreadboraugh; Mitchall Innes; Morne
Engelbrecht; Mr Theo Psaros; Nick Bariow,; Nick Jorss; Nicole Lashmar,; Nildi
Williams: Noef Larkin; Nui Harris; Pat Flore; Pat Scott; Paul Harrison; Paul Smith; Paul
Taylor; Pearce Bowman; Peter Allanby, Peter Cory; Peter Hardie; Peter Zambelli; Phil
Dash; Professar Chris Moran; Professar-David Gust; Professor David Mee; Professor
Deirdre Bradshaw; Professor Margaretha Scott; Professor Max Lu; Professor Mike
Capra; Professor Tony Parker AM; Rex Whip; Richard Cottee; Richard Homsany; Rick
Wilkinson; Rob Millhouse; Faobert Sheridan; Robert Snowden; Rod Johannesson;
Rodney Bridges; Rogerdacksar; Ross Thompson; Ross Willims; Scott Adam; Scott
Barklamb; Scott Cross; Stephen Bridger; Stephen Everstt; Tony Knight; Tony Tanaka;
Tor McCaul; Vaughan Wishiatt; Wayne Hartley; Wendy McMillan; Zimi Meka
Subject: Mining and Resources Reception

Hi

Just a quick note to say thank you for attending the Mining and Resources Reception at Parliament House earlier in
the week. [t is always great to get industry stakeholders together in the one room to network and hear feedback.

Through the determination of the Rescurces Cabinet Committee which, since establishment continues to meeton a
weeldy basis, we are working hard to'drive investment by cutting red tape and streamiining approval processes,

[ know that making changes in the mining and resources areas is complex and at times a perplexing exercise, but by
working closely with you we are determined to make Queensiand the state of choice for resource investment. Keep

the ideas and feedback coming:

Thank you again for attending, | truly appreciated the opportunity to speak with many of you and look forward to
mare of these eventsin the future.

Kind rega rds_,

Campbeli

The Honourable Campbell Newman MP
Premier of Queensland

Al AT Finiaee )

L
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Phone: (17 3224 4500 | Feaox: 07 3221 1809

Fxecutive Building | 100 George Strect | Prisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

2
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Paul Leven

From: Andrew Freeman

Sent: Saturday, 1 June 2013 12:21 PM

To: Jane Paterson

Cc: paul lynch@deedi.gld.gov.au; John.Skinner@dnrm.gld.gov.au; Susan McDonald;
Paul Leven; Scott Whitby

Subject: Re: North Stadbroke Island - Mining

Statement:

The Government is committed to extending sustainable sand mining operations o NSI to enable the
economy of NSI to transition to an economy which is not dependent on mining. The Government is
actively encouraging Sibelco, the mining proponent and the Quandamooka People to discuss
Sibelco's proposed future mining operations. The Government is currently considering its options as
to how best to give effect to facilitating this extension of mining.

Background:

Revised Sibelco proposal extends mining to 2035.

Previous Government terminated sand mining by 2027.

Unsure what group is being referred to, assume QYAC.

How 30 years was determined and stated not sure,

Darren Burns made the comment last night when receiving an,award at the Healthy Waters dinner last night.

Sent from my iPhone

On 01/06/2013, at 10:05 AM, "Jane Pzierson" <Jane.Paterson@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi all,
I'm going to need some help with this one.

I'm assuming thisinquiry relates to comments made by an environmental group at & green awards
in brishane last night {the comments you heard | think, freeman?)

Any suggesiions?
Jane

From: Kubainski, Emmy [mailtg|S-"3 Email Address
Sent: Saturday, June 01, 2013 09: . Australia Standard Time

To: Jane Paterson

1
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Subject: North Stadbroke Island - Mining

Hi Jane

I'm just looking to clarify if the State Government or the if the Minister for Natural Resources and
Mines has announced whether mining on North Stadbroke Island was extending for another 30

years?

We've been told through an environmental organisation that this week the government announced
the extension.

We understand that this was a pre-election promise and the leases on the island would be extended
till about 2027 .. but has a definite timeline been announced? If so, when? And how/long have the

leases been extended.

We are looking at running a story for the news tonight.

Many thanks
Emmy

Sir Samuel Gritifth Dyive, M Coet-tha | Srishane, QLD Ausiiadia

Telephone <61 7 3365 7387| Facsimile +61 7 336% 29737 /Mohite | S.73 Telephone

Important Notice
This message and its attachments.are confidential and may contain information which is
protected by copyright. It is intended saiely for the named addressee. If you are not the
authorised recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised recipient),
you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. If you receive this emailin’ error, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete this message and its attachments from your system.

Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business
of Seven West Media Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not fo have been sent or
endorsed by any of thiem.

No represeniation s rnade that this email or its attachments are without defect or that the
contents express views other than those of the sender.
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Paul Leven

From: Jane Paterson

Sent: Saturday, 1 June 2013 12:57 PM

To: Andrew Freeman

Cc: ‘paul.lynch@deedi.gld.gov.au’; 'John.Skinner@dnrm.gld.gov.au’; Susan McDonald;
Paul Leven; Scott Whitby

Subject: Re: North Stadbroke Island - Mining

Tx andrew.

Is everyone else OK with these lines?

The only thing is, this response does not commit us to a timeframe and the journalist is asking us to.

Thoughts?

Doe

From: Andrew Freeman
Sent: Saturday, June 01, 2013 12:21 PM E. Australia Standard ‘Time
To: Jane Paterson

Cc: paul.lynch@deedi.gld.gov.au <paul.lynch@deedi.qld.gov.au>; John.Skinner@dnrm.qgld.gov.au

<John.Skinner@dnrm.gld.gov.au>; Susan McDonald; Paisl Leven; Scott Whitby
Subject: Re: North Stadbroke Island - Mining

Statement:

The Government is committed to extending sustainable sand mining operations on NSI to enable the
economy of NSI to transition fo an 'economy which is not dependent on mining. The Government is
actively encouraging Sibelco, tite mining proponent and the Quandamoocka People to discuss
Sibelco's proposed future mining opearations. The Government is currently considering its options as
to how best to give effect tafaciiitating this extension of mining.

Background:

Revised Sibelco proposal extends mining to 2035.

Previous Governmenf terminated sand mining by 2027.

Unsure what group i5 being referred to, assume QYAC.

How 30 years was determined and stated not sure.

Darren Burns made tire comment last night when receiving an award at the Healthy Waters dinner last night.

1
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Sent from my iPhone

On 01/06/2013, at 10:05 AM, "lane Paterson" <Jane.Paterson@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi all,
I'm gaoing to need some help with this one.

I'm assuming this inquiry relates to comments made by an environmental group at a/green awards
in brisbane last night (the comments you heard | think, freeman?)

Any suggestions?

Jane

From: Kubainski, Emmy [mailto:EKubainski@seven.com.au]

Sent: Saturday, June 01, 2013 09:48 AM E. Australia Standard Time
To: Jane Paterson

Subject: North Stadbroke Island - Mining

Hi Jane

I”m just looking to clarify if the State Government or the if the Minister for Natural Resources and
Mines has announced whether mining on Narth Stadbroke Island was extending for another 30
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
till about 2027 .. but has a definite timeline been announced? If so, when? And how long have the
leases been extended.

We are looking at running a story for the news tonight.

Many thanks
Emmy

Erriys

Journalist

IR Drive, nane, QLD susiralia

i tha | By
phiohk +63 7 3366 7387 | Facsirmle +01 7 3368 2973 Mobile {S.73 Telephone

Important Notice

This message and its attachments are confidential and may contain information which is
protected by copyright. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the
authorised recipient {(or responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised recipient),
you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this message or its attachments to

2
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anyone. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete this message and its attachments from your system.

Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business
of Seven West Media Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or
endorsed by any of them.

No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect or that the
contents express views other than those of the sender.
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Paul Leven
I —

From: Jane Paterson

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2013 12:51 PM
To: Lee Anderson; Scott Whitby
Cc Johanna DeWinter; Paul Leven
Subject: FW: interview

Hi guys,

See below a request from ABC. Uncertain whether it's wise to appear.
Would appreciate advice.

Padda.

From: Peter McCutcheon [mailto:McCutcheon.Peter@abc.net.au]
Sent: Monday, 8 July 2013 11:20 AM

To: Jane Paterson

Subject: RE: interview

Hilane -
Yes, we're planning to run a story this week about mining on Novth Stradbroke.

In particular, we're examining how the Queensiand Government plans to implement the Premier’s promise to
return to the situation before the 2011 amendments to the North Stradbroke Island Act.

An article in the courier mail last week reported Sibeico had asked the minister to change the mine path and simplify
the lease tenures. We'll be looking at the options the government faces and how it plans to overcome potential
legal complexities in relation to native title.

i’'ve spoken the QYAC already, and I'll be seeking the minister’s response to some specific complaints. Namely:

¢ They feel they've been ‘pushed asice’ during negotiations over the past 14 months;

¢ During a meeting with the GYAC o May the 8" the minister failed disclosed negotiations with Sibelco and
‘unashamedly came pushingthe mining company’s wheelbarrow’;

¢ The fact that Sibelco funded a-campaign to help the Premier during the 2012 general election has ‘muddied
the judgment of the governiment’; and

s Asa consequence, theirability to negotiate a good compensation/employment deai with Sibelco has been
undermined.

I've also put in a requast tetalk to Sibleco. At this stage we're planning to run a story later this week.
Regards,

Peter

1
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From: Jane Paterson [mailto:Jane.Paterson@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 8 July 2013 11:03 AM

To: Peter McCutcheon

Cc: Paul Sutherland

Subject: interview

Hi Peter,

I understand from Paul Sutherland that u would like to interview the Minister on North Stradbioke Island mining.
Could you give me a sense of the questions you’'d like to ask?

Paul menticned that the Quandamooka says they haven’t been properly consulted?

Cheers,

Jane.

Jane Paterson
Senior Media Adviser
Office of the Hon. Andrew Cripps MP-{ Minister for Natural Resources and Mines

Phone: 07 3224 7332 | Fax: 07 3224 2494 | Mobile{S73 Telephone | parliament House: 07

3406 7287
QMEC Building | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15216 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

This email, together with any attachments, isg.intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contaln privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
vou are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and
any coples of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this emdil, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form-of disclosure, modification, distributicn and
/or publication of thig email is-also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland|Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The mnformation contaiied in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain legally
privileged or copyiight material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the
mtended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any
attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
email from your system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus
free. Before opening any attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to
resupplying any email and attachments.

2
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Paul Leven

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2013 1:.25 PM

To: Jane Paterson

Cc: Scott Whitby; Johanna DeWinter; Paul Leven
Subject: Re: interview

It would be handy to put our side of the story.
Sent from my iPad

On 08/07/2013, at 12:51 PM, "Jane Paterson” <Jane.Paterson@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi guys,
See below a request from ABC. Uncertain whether it's wise to appear.
Would appreciate advice.

Paddo.

From: Peter McCutcheon [mailto:McCutcheon. Petd S-73 £mail Addres
Sent: Monday, 8 July 2013 11:20 AM

To: Jane Paterson

Subject: RE: interview

HiJane —
Yes, we're planning to run a story this weak abeut mining on North Stradbroke.

In particular, we’re examining how the Queensland Government plans to implement the Premier’s
promise to return to the situation before the 2011 amendments to the North Stradbroke Island Act,

An article in the courier mail lgst week reported Sibelco had asked the minister to change the mine
path and simplify the lease teritires. We'll be looking at the options the government faces and how it
plans to overcome potentialicgal complexities in relation to native title.

I've spolken the QYAC 2lraady, and I'll be seeking the minister’'s response to some specific
complaints. Namely:

¢ They fesithey've been ‘pushed aside’ during negotiations over the past 14 months;

e Durifga meeting with the QYAC on May the 8" the minister failed disclosed negotiations
with Sibelco and ‘unashamedly came pushing the mining company’s wheelbarrow’;

e “Thefact that Sibelco funded a campaign to help the Premier during the 2012 general
election has ‘muddied the judgment of the government’; and

e Asaconsequence, their ability to negotiate a good compensation/employment deal with
Sibelco has been undermined.

I've also put in a request to talk to Sibleco. At this stage we’re planning to run a story later this
week.

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

| understand from Paul Sutherland that u would like to interview the Minister on North Stradbroke
Island mining.

Could you give me a sense of the questions you'd like to ask?

Paul mentioned that the Quandamooka says they haven’t besn property consulted?
Cheers,

lane.

<image003.jpg>Jane Paterson
Senior Media Adviser
Office of the Hon. Andrew Cripps MP | Minister for Natural Resources and Mines

Phone: 07 3224 7332 | Fax: 07 3224 2491 | Mobile:S.73 Telephone| | Parliament House: 07 3406 7287

OMEC Building | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane [~QLD 4000
PO Box 15216 | City East | Brisbane [©QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

This emall, together with any attachments, 1s intended for the named
recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. If received 1h error, you are asked to inform the sender as
guickly as possible and delete this emall and any ceoples of this from your
computer system netwoilk.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute
or take any aciion(s) that relies cn it; any form of disclosure,
modification,|discribution and /or publication of this email is also
prohibited.

Unless steatéedotherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and-not the views of the Queensland Government.

Flease ‘consider the environment before printing this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain
legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If

2
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you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate,
distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any
attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any
email and attachments.
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Paul Leven

From: Susan McDonald

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2013 12:35 PM

To: Paul Leven

Cc: Jane Paterson; Andrew Freeman

Subject: Fwd: Courier Mail: Labor MP Jo-Ann Miller accuses Minister Andrew Cripps of

giving 'extraordinary level of access' to North Stradbroke Istand sand mining
company Sibelco

This is a story created by the Rowland lobbiest disclosures which | would suggest are misleading
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jane Paterson <Jane.Paterson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Date: 19 July 2013 12:25:37 PM AEST

To: Susan McDonald <susan.mcdonald @ministerial.gld.gov.au=, Andrew Freeman
<Andrew.Freeman@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Courier Mail: Labor MP Jo-Ann Miller accuses Minister Andrew Cripps of giving
‘extraordinary level of access' to North Stradbroke Island sand mining company Sibelco

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Peter Taggart <Peter.Taggari@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Date: 19 July 2013 12:24:16 PMAESY

To: Aaron Wakeley <aaren.wakeley@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Adele Henrichs
<Adele.Henrichs@ministerial.ald.gov.au>, Andrew Blow
<andrew.blow®@ministerial.ald.gov.au>, Gerard Reilly
<gerard.reilly@ministeriai.old.gov.au>, Kate Barwick
<late.barwick@minisierialgld.gov.au>, Kate Wilson
<kate.wilson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Kylie Jacobson
<kylie.jacobson@ministerial.gqld.gov.au>, Lee Anderson

<lee.anderson@ ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Mark Hrycek

<mark. hrycek@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Scott Whithy
<scott.whitby@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, John Wiseman

<John, Wiseman@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Kate Haddan

<Kate. Haddan@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Jane Paterson
<lane.Paterson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Paul Sutherland

<Paui Sutherland@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

¢ Angela Nutt <Angela.Nutt@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Daniel Barrett
<Daniel.Barrett@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Jodi Staunton-Smith <Jodi.Staunton-
Smith@premiers.qld.gov.au>, "Peter Norris" <Peter.Norris@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Courier Mail: Labor MP Jo-Ann Miller accuses Minister Andrew Cripps of
giving "extraordinary level of access' to North Stradhroke Island sand mining
company Sibelco '

1 [
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Littp: //www.couriermail.com. an/news/queensland/labor-mp-joann-miller-ac cuses-
minister-andrew-cripps-of-giving-8216extraordinarv-level-of-access§217-to-north-
stradbroke-island-sand-mining-company-sibelco/storv-fnihsrf2-1226081932414

Labor MP Jo-Ann Miller accuses
Minister Andrew Cripps of giving
'extraordinary level of access' to
North Stradbroke Island sand
mining company Sibelco

s by: Robyn Ironside, Sarah Vogler
o From: The Courier-Mail
o July 19, 2013 12:08PM

THE Newman Government has been accused of giving favourable
treatment to a North Stradbroke Island sand ritining company after it
was revealed the office of Natural Resources and Mines Minister Andrew
Cripps met Sibelco eight times in two months,

At the Budget Estimates hearing today, Labor MP Jo-Ann Miller suggested
Mr Cripps had provided company representatives and advisers with an
"extraordinary level of access" in May and June.

"It's a filthy, dirty rotten deal that's going/down in your government isn't it?"
Ms Miller said.

But Mr Cripps said the governirient had approached Sibelco and challenged
them to come up with an "altemative package of arrangements to continue
their mining activities beyond what had been indicated in 2011 legislation
brought in by the previous government".

"We challenged them to come up with a package of alternative proposals that
would see the transition process for the community on North Stradbroke
Island be smooitier to other economic activities, to ensure people on the island
including indigenous people have employment opportunities," Mr Cripps said.

"The propesal that's come forward from Sibelco involves an extension of
sandmining ¢n the island till 2035."

He said the proposal was being considered.

Sibelco was among the donors to Premier Campbell Newman's election
camipaign in the seat of Ashgrove, but Mr Cripps said that had no relationship
with the current negotiations.

"I think there was a lot of stakeholder groups who had an interest in the
campaign in Ashgrove at the last state election and there would've been a lot
of resources put into that campaign for all political parties involved,” said Mr
Cripps.
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Peter Taggart | Communication Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P: 07 3224 5381 M:

E: peter.taggart@premiers.qgld.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4600

This email is intended only for the addressee. Tts use is
limited to that intended by the author at the time and it/is
not

to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts/no
iiability for the contents of this emaill except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The copinicns expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is
confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the
author and delete this message immediately:
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Paul Leven

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Andrew Freeman

Friday, 19 July 2013 12:41 PM

Susan McDonald

Paul Leven; Jane Patersan

Re: Courier Mail: Labor MP Jo-Ann Miller accuses Minister Andrew Cripps of
giving 'extraordinary level of access’ to North Stradbroke Isiand sand mining
company Sibelco

That's where it has come from. Last calls from Nick McAlpine would be last month.

Sent from my iPhone

On 19/07/2013, at 12:35 PM, "Susan McDonald" <susan.mcdonald@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

This is a story created by the Rowland lobbiest disclosures which i wouid suggest are misleading

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jane Paterson <Jane.Paterson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Date: 19 July 2013 12:25:37 PM AEST

Ta: Susan McDonald <susan.mcdonald@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Andrew Freeman
<Andrew.Freeman@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Courier Mail: Labor MP Jo-Ann Miller accuses Minister Andrew
Cripps of giving "extraordinary leve! 5f access' to North Stradbroke Island sand
mining company Sibelco

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Peter Taggart <Peter.Taggart@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Date: 15July 2013 12:24:16 PM AEST

To: Aaran Viakeley <aargn.wakeley@ministeriat.gld.gov.au>, Adele
Henrichs <Adele.Henrichs@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Andrew Blow
<andrew.blow@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Gerard Reilly
<gerard.reilly@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Kate Barwick
«late.barwick@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Kate Wilson
<kate.wilson@minisierial.qld.gov.au>, Kylie Jacobson
<kylie.jacobson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Lee Anderson
<|ee.anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Mark Hrycek
<mark.hrycek@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Scott Whitby
<scott.whithy@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, John Wiseman
<John.Wiseman@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Kate Haddan
<Kate.Haddan@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Jane Paterson
<Jane.Paterson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Paul Sutherland
<Paul.Sutherland@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Angela Nutt <Angela.Nutt@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Daniel Barrett
<Daniel.Barrett@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Jodi Staunton-Smith
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<Jodi.Staunton-Smith@premiers.gld.gov.au>, "Peter Norris"
<Peter.Norris@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail: Labor MP Jo-Ann Miller accuses Minister
Andrew Cripps of giving 'extraordinary level of access' to North
Stradbroke Island sand mining company Sibelco

http://www.couriermail. c om.awnews/queensland/labor-mp-joann-
miller-accuses-minister-andrew-cripps-of-giving-8216extraordinary-
level-of-access8217-to-north-stradbroke-island-sand-mining-company-
sibelco/story-fnihsrf2-12266581932414

Labor MP Jo-Ann Miller
accuses Minister Andrew
Cripps of giving
'extraordinary level of access'
to North Stradbroke Island
sand mining company Sibelco

e by: Robyn Ironside, Sarah Vogler
e From: The Courier-Mail
o July 19,2013 12:.08PM

THE Newman Government( has been accused of giving
favourable treatment to a North Stradbroke Island sand
mining company after it was revealed the office of Natural
Resources and Mines Minister Andrew Cripps met Sibelco
eight times in two months.

At the Budget Esimnates hearing today, Labor MP Jo-Ann
Miller suggested Mz Cripps had provided company
representatives and advisers with an "extraordinary level of
access" in May and June.

"It's a filthy, dirty rotten deal that's going down in your
government isn't it?" Ms Miller said.

But'M7 Cripps said the government had approached Sibelco
aind challenged them to come up with an "alternative package
of arrangements to continue their mining activities beyond
what had been indicated in 2011 legislation brought in by the
previous government”.

"We challenged them to come up with a package of alternative
proposals that would see the transition process for the
community on North Stradbroke Island be smoother to other
economic activities, to ensure people on the island including
indigenous people have employment opportunities," Mr Cripps
said.
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"The proposal that's come forward from Sibelco involves an
extension of sandmining on the island till 2035."

He said the proposal was being considered.

Sibelco was among the donors to Premier Campbell Newman's
election campaign in the seat of Ashgrove, but Mr Cripps said
that had no relationship with the current negotiations.

"I think there was a lot of stakeholder groups who had an
interest in the campaign in Ashgrove at the last state election
and there would've been a lot of resources put into that
campaign for all political parties involved," said Mr Cripps.

Peter Taggart | Communication Services

Department of the Premi binet
P: 07 3224 5381 M1S:73 Telephone N

E: peter.taggart@premiers.qld.gov.au
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane!| QLD 4000

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its
use is limited to that intended by the author at
the time and it is not

te be distributed without the /author’'s consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no ligbility for the’ contents of this
emall except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinicns
expressed in this email are those of the author
and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland.
This email is confidential and may be subject to a
claim of legal privilege.

If you have raceived this emall in errcor, please
notify the @uthor and delete this message
immediately.
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Aaron Wakeley

I e
From: Jane Paterson
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2013 1:25 PM
To: Media Unit
Subject: Courier Mail inquiry

Hi guys,
Can you plse cast your eye over this Nth Stradbroke Island response to Courier Mzit (beiow)?

Johanna de Winter and Levo might want to see it. Have also put the latest deparimental brief at the bottom
should they want to see it.

Cheers,

Paddo.

The following comments can be attributed to a spokesperseri for the Minister for Natural Resources and
Mines.

The Newman Government is delivering on its pre-election commitment to extend sand mining operations on
North Stradbroke Island to allow the island community to transition to an economy which is not dependent
on mining.

The government supports sustainable sand mining ou the island and that this can be appropriately balanced
with the preservation and protection of the island’s unigue environmental and indigenous values.

There are ongoing discussions with Sibelco and traditional owners regarding the continuation of mining
operations, and an appropriate legislative framework to phase out mining operations over a longer
period. No decisions have been made:

Management of national parks in Queensland is the portfolio responsibility of the Minister for National
Parks, Recreation, Sport and Racirig,

ENDS

Dear Patto, I'm doingan update on North Stradbroke Island sand mining and have spoken to Sibelco’s Paul Smith.
He's told me about his aitempts to have mining extended on the island and | am seeking a response to that. What
form of extension is the Govt looking at eg further leases, any new leases or extention of lease operating dates?
Which mines would tivese'leases effect eg the Yarraman, Enterprise or Vance? What length of time might the Govt
consider? When weuida decision be made and would it feature any increase or reduction in national park
boundaries? What are the prospects of any further land being included in the island’s national park? This is not a
today story. Tomorrow morning will be fine. Kindest regards, Brian W.

Background (Minister’s Office only)
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND MINES
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Aaron Wakeley

—
From: Aaron Wakeley
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2013 12:34 PM
To: rudi@koorimai
Subject: Premier Newman's comments
Hi Rudi,

Please find a transcript below of the Premier’s comments on ABC radio this morning.
Anything further should he referred to Minister Andrew Cripps office.

Thanks,
Aaron

CALLER:

Look my question is about will you uphold the state’s native title agreemenis with the Quandamooka people
on Stradbroke and rule out extending Enterprise Mine in either titile or area because the legislation ends at
the moment at 2019, and that is reflected in the ILUA. And secondly, how do you explain all the secret
meetings that Minister Cripps’ advisor is having with Rolands and Sibelco, and I understand there were a lot
of meetings in May revealed in Estimates, and some of those wete talking about legislation amendments.

PREMIER:

Hmm, well Jan, I will answer it in this way. Going back to probably 2011, I came out very clearly on the
public record, and I think it was around about June, I-couid be wrong about the month, but it was in the
middle of the year roughly, and I said that if we wete re-ciected we would extend the mine life til beyond
what Anna Bligh had said. So Anna Bligh bought it back, we said we would put it back to where it was at
least. That is what T said. My understanding from talking to Mark Robinson who is the member for that part,
the Member for Parliament, he actually says that he felt that the state LNP had said the previous year the
same stuff, they’d actually said no, no they were committed to a longer mine life. So my position is that we
said it, we said it clearly. It was a big ¢campaign issue. It was considered by the people of Stradbroke Island,
and there are three polling booths on the isiand, and people went into those polling booths with that
knowledge about who was proposing what, so they could have gone with Anna Bligh who’d made a
commitment to cut the mine life, shutit/ down, and they had the LNP position which was to extend mining,
and people voted for us. So, threepolliiig booths on the island, I am advised we had never won all three
polling booths, we won all three polling booths.

STEVE AUSTIN:

But is a member of Andrew Cripps’ staff having secret meetings in the island with a view to changing the
legislation?

PREMIER:

Well, there are no such things as secret meetings.

STEVE AUSTIN:

Okay, well meetings the public is not advised of.

PREMIER:

Well Steve, this government publishes Ministers diaries. You didn’t get that from Anna Bligh or Peter
Beattic. :

STEVE AUSTIN:

And are they discussing changing the legislation?

PREMIER:

Well of course there are discussions about changes to bring into effect the actual commitment. But again,
we put that to people... See, this is the thing, | know the ABC 7.30 Report ran this the other night as sort of
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some big secret. But again, you can’t be clearer than this: upfront, prior to an election we said we will
extend the mining. We said that. And people on Stradbroke Island voted for us, very significantly.
STEVE AUSTIN:

So in other words, people supported your moves...

PREMIER:

People supported our move. As to the treatment of the Quandamooka, there are many people of an
indigenous background who work in the mine. And maybe they are not being heard here as well. We are
going to do the right thing by the Quandamooka, I say that, but we are also going to respect the voice of
people at the polling booth, that is very important. [’ve got to say I was disappointed that the 7.30 Report
didn’t cover the other night, this issue on the actual election result, because it speaks volumes about the
openness that we show, and the good faith we showed, and then the decision the island has made.

Aaron Wakeley
Senior Media Advisor :
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3224 4500 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:|S-73 Teiephone
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbare | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

IR ET . TTDEELS
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